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From: ‘"owain@mtt-uk.com -- Owain Davies" <owain@mtt-uk.com>
To: "rt1@glossopcaravans.co.uk" <rtl@glossopcaravans.co.uk>
Cc: Debbie Burgess <debbie@mtt-uk.com>

Date: 01/02/2017 11:51 AM

Subject: WAC Test Report

Good morning Ralph,

Please find attached your test report, the report shows that the
material can be sent to an inert waste landfill site.

[sign] L writeut achive P\rcr\.v-' e

Please consider the environment before printing the e-mail

This e-mail contains propriety information some or all of which
may be legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient only.
If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this
e-mail, please notify the author by replying to this email. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose,
distribute, copy, print or rely on this e-mail. Whilst reasonable
precautions have been taken to ensure that this message and any
attachments are free from viruses or other malicious code, no
guarantee is implied or given. The views expressed in this
communication may not necessarily be the views held by Murray
Rix.

Murray Rix is the trading name of Murray Rix (Northern) Ltd,
registered in England No : 2878361, of 33C Vauxhall Industrial
Estate, Greg Street, Reddish, Stockport SK5 7BR.

Attachments:

Kind regards

Owain Davies

Deputy Laboratory Manager

MURRAY Murray Rix
RIX  Te1- 01614750870
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ICERTS

Owain Davies

Murray Rix {Northern Ltd).
Unit 33¢ Vauxhall Ind. Est.
Greg Street

Reddish

Stockport

SKS 7BR

: 01614750870

: owain@mitt-uk.com

Environmental Science

iZ Analytical Ltd.

7 Woodshots Meadow,
Croxley Green
Business Park,
Watford,

Herts,

wD18 8YS

t: 01923 225404
f: 01923 237404
e: reception@i2analytical.com

Analytical Report Number : 17-38246

Project / Site name: Glossop Caravans - TAN UK
Your job number:

Your order number: 17-110

Report Issue Number: 1

Samples Analysed: 1 10:1 WAC Sample

Signed: @M‘*

Rexona Rahman
Reporting Manager
For & on behalf of i2 Analytical Ltd.

Samples received on: 26/01/2017
Samples instructed on: 26/01/2017
Analysis completed by: 01/02/2017

Report issued on: 01/02/2017

7y,
:’/ [l {’r{"r—
Signed: - _

Emma Winter
Assistant Reporting Manager
For & on behalf of i2 Analytical Ltd.

Standard Geotechnical, Asbestos and Chemical Testing Laboratory located at: ul. Pionierdw 39, 41 -711 Ruda Slaska, Poland.

Accredited tests are defined within the report, opinions and interpretations expressed herein are outside the scope of accreditation.

Standard sample disposal times, unless otherwise agreed with the laboratory, are :

Excel copies of reports are only valid when accompanied by this PDF certificate.

soils - 4 weeks from reporting
leachates - 2 weeks from reporting
waters - 2 weeks from reporting

asbestos - 6 months from reporting

Iss No 17-38246-1 Glossop Caravans - TAN UK

This certificate should not be reproduced, except in full, without the express permission of the laboratory.
The results included within the report are representative of the samples submitted for analysis. Page 1 of 6



wi  PICERTS Bncrasl I

i2 Analytical Telephone: 01923 225404
7 Woodshots Meadow Fax: 01923 237404
Croxley Green Business Park email:reception@i2analytical.com

Watford, WD18 8YS

Waste Acceptance Criteria Analytical Results

Report No: 17-38146
Client:  MURRAYRIX
Location Glozsop Caravans - TAN UK
Lab Reference (Sample Mumber) 651513 7 651514 criiid el m:ﬂ" imciaisboLind L]
mits
fing Date 250812017 Suabic Non-
Sample ID 68911 TAN UK reactive
Inert Waste HAZARDOUS Hazardous
Landfil waste innon- | Waste Lanafilt
Depth (m} hazardous
Landfsll
Solid Waste Analysis
TOC (%)=* 1.6 I% 5% 6%
Loss on Ignihon (%) ** 535 = Lot 10%
BTEX (ug/kg) ** <10 6000 - =
Sum of PCBs (mg/kg) =* < 0.007 1 - -~
[ Mineral Ol (ma/lg) < 10 500 - -
Total PAH (WAC-17) (mg/kg} 23 100 - -
pH (units)** 1.5 e =6 s
Acid Neutralsation Capacity (mel / kg) 1.2 = Ta be evaluated | To be evaluated
Eluate Analysis 10:1 10:01 | Limd values for compliance leaching test |
(BS EN 12457 - 2 preparation utiksing end over end leaching using BS EN 12437-2 al LS 19 kg {ma/kg)
I )] mgA mgkg
Arsenic * < 0.0011 < 0.0110 0.5 2 25
[Barium * 0.0135 0.0988 20 100 300
Cadmium * < 0.0001 < 0.0068 0.04 1 5
{Chromium * 0.0012 0.0086 0.5 10 70
Lopper * .03 0.095 1 50 100
Mertury * < 00005 < 0.0050 0.01 0.2 1
Molybdenum 0.0057 0.0417 0.5 10 30
Niched * 0.0008 0.0057 0.4 19 440
Lead * 0.0027 0.020 0.5 10 50
{Aatimony * < 0.0017 < 0.017 .06 0.7 5
Sebenium * < 0.0040 < 0040 0.1 0.5 7
Zing * 0.0058 0.043 4 50 200
Chicride * 0.58 4.3 BOO 4000 25000
Fluonde 0.64 4.7 10 150 500
Sulphate * 0.91 6.6 1000 20000 50000
TDS 73 580 4000 0000 100000
phencl [ndex (Monhydnic Phencls) * < 0.010 < 0.10 1 o -
DOC 6.93 50.8 500 BRO 1000
Leach Test Inf i
Stone Content (%) < 0.1
Sample Mass (kg) 0.51
Dry Matter (%) 82
{Moisture (%) 18

Revults oz eepyesied of & dry wosdd Basn, wler comertion for monture content where sopicatle
tated brts e for guicance ondy [ Canrot b bl respc il for any daregences W caTert lagaaton

*= UKAS accredited (liquid eluate analysis only)
** = MCERTS accrediited

Iss No 17-38246-1 Glossap Caravans - TAN UK
This certificale should nol be reproduced, excepl = ull, withaul ine express parmission of the aboralory
The rusulis included wilnin the repar are reprasenialive of the samples submitted lor analyss Page 2 of &



”ICERT.{ nwronmenial Science

Analytical Report Number : 17-38246
Project / Site name: Glossop Caravans - TAN UK

* These descriptions are only intended to act as 2 cross check if sample icentities are questioned. The major constituent of the sample is intended to act with respect to MCERTS validation. The
laboratory is accredived for sand, clay and kam (MCERTS) soil types. Data for unaccredited types of solid should be nterpreted with care.

Stone content of & sample & calculated as the % waight of the slones not passing 2 10 mm sieve. Results 2re not comected for stone content.

Lab Sample Sample Sample AT
Number Reference Number Depth (m) |Sample Description *
€31513 55911 TAN UK None Supphed rﬂtwn loam and clay with gravel and vegetation.

Iss No 17-38246-1 Glossop Caravans - TAN UK

This certificate shouid not be reproduced. except in full, without the express permission of the laboratory.

The results included within the repart are representative of the samples submitted for analysis. Page 3 of 6
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Analytical Report Number : 17-38246
Project / Site name: Glossop Caravans - TAN UK
Water matrix abbreviations: Surface Water (SW) Potable Water (PW) Ground Water (GW)

wnind Science

y 2 3 ¥ Methed Wet J Dry Accreditation
Analytical Test Name Analytical Method Description Analytical Method Reference Atimbar Analysic Stats
Acid neutralisation capacity of soil D i of aad r li capadty by Jin-house method based on Guidance an TO46-1 w NONE
addtion of add or alkali followed by electronic Sampling and Testing of Wastes to Meet
probe. Landfill Waste Acceptance™
|BS EN 12457-2 (10:1) Leachate Prep |10:1 (as recieved, moisture adjusted) end over end |In-house method based on BSEN12457-2. LOM3-PL W NONE
extraction with water for 24 hours. Eluate filtered
prior to analysis.
[E_‘F—EXin soil (M its) D ination of BTEX in soil by headspace GC-MS. ‘ln-house method based on USEPAB260 LO73E-PL W MCERTS
Chionde 10:1 WAC Determination of Chloride colorimetrically by In house based on MEWAM Method 15BN LO82-FL [ 150 17025
discrete analyser, 0117516260,
Dissolved organic carbon 10:1 WAC D ination of dissolved inorganic carbon in In-house method based on Examination of 1037-PL [ NOKE
leachate by TOC/DOC NDIR Analyser. Water and Wastewater 20th Edition:
[Clesceri, Greenberg & Eaton
Fluoride 10:1 WAC C jon of fluoride in leachate by 1:1ratio In-house method based on Use of Total 1033-FL W NONE
with a buffer solution followed by lon Selective Tonic Strength Adjustment Buffer for
Electrode. |Ela:uoae Determination”
Loss on ignition of soil @ 4500C Determination of loss on ignition in soll by Jin-house method based on BS1377 Part 3, LO47-PL o MCERTS
igravimetrically with the sample being ignited in @  §1590, Chemical and Electrochemical Tests
muffle fumace.
Metals in leachate by ICP-OES Determination of metals in leachate by addification fIn-house method based on MEWAM 2006 LO3%-PL w 150 17028
|fotiowed by ICP-OES. Methods for the Determination of Metals in
Soil™
Mineral Oil (Soil) C10 - C40 [ ion of mineral ol fraction extractable in-house method L076-PL 3] HOHE
hydrocarbons in sod by GC-MS{GC-FID.
Moisture Content Moisture content, determined gravimetrically, In-house method based on BS1377 Part 3, LIHS-UK/PL w NONE
19%0, Chemical and Electrochemical Tests
{Monchydric phenols 10:1 WAC Detesmination of phenols in kachate by distillation  |In-house method based on Examination of LOSG-PL W 150 17025
followed by colorimetry. Water and Wastewater 20th Edtion:
Clesceri, Greenberg & Eaton
PCB's By GC-MS in soil Determination of PCE by extraction with acetone In-house method based on USEPA B082 L7-P [+] MCERTS
and hexane followed by GC-MS.
pH in soil Determination of pH in soll by addtion of water  |In-house method based on BS1377 Part 3, LOUS-PL w MCERTS
|followed by electrometric measuremant, 1990, Chemical and Electrochemical Tests
[Spediated WAC-17 PAHS in soil D i of PAH compounds in soil by In-house method based on USEPA 8270 LOS4-PL 5] NONE
extraction in dichloromethane and hexane followed
by GC-M5S with the use of surrogate and internal
|standards.
Stones content of sod Istandard preparation for all samples unless In-house method based on British Standard | LO13-UK/PL 3] HONE
otherwise detailed imetri ination of  |Methods and MCERTS requirements.
stone > 10 mm as % dry weight.
Sulphate 10:1 WAC Determination of sulphate in leachate by ICP-OES | In-house method based on MEWAM 1986 L0%-7L ] 150 17015
Methods for the Determination of Matals in
Soil™
Total dissolved solids 10:1 WAC Determination of total dissolved solids in water by  |In-house method based on Examination of LO04-PL w NONE
elec X Water and Wastewater 20th Edibon:
Clesceri, Greenberg & Eaton
Total organic carbon in soil Determination of organic matter in soil by oxidising |In-house method based on BS1377 Part 3, Lo23-pL D MCERTS
with potassium dichromate followed by titration with] 1990, Chemical and Electrochemical Tests
iron (11} suiphate.

Iss No 17-38246-1 Glossop Caravans - TAN UK
This certificate should not be reproduced, except in full, without the express permission of the labaratory.
The results included within the report are representative of the samples submitted for analysis.

Page 4 of 6
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cnrnerinl Selence
Analytical Report Number : 17-38246
Project / Site name: Glossop Caravans - TAN UK
Water matrix abbreviations: Surface Water (SW) Potable Water (PW) Ground Water {GW)
Analytical Test Name Analytical Method Description Analytical Method Reference r::::f “;::;yz:‘ *";ﬂ‘::'“

For method numbers ending in "UK’ analysis have been carried out in our laboratory in the United Kingdom.
For method b ding in 'PL" fysis have been carried out in our laboratory in Poland.

Soil analytical results are expressed on a dry weight basis. Where analysis is carried out on as-received the results ob are

correction factor that is determined gravimetrically using the moisture content which is carried out at a maximum of 300C.

Iss No 17-38246-1 Glossop Caravans - TAN UK

This cenificate should not be reproduced, except in full, without the express permission of the laboratary.
The results included within the report are representative of the samples submitted for analysis.
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